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N40085-16-R-2801 MAGAZINE AND INERT MAINTENANCE AND 
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AMENDMENT 03 CONTINURED FROM Amendment 02 

QUESTION: 
17. Please confirm that projects under this contract are tax exempt.

RESPONSE:  Yes all projects are tax exempt. 

QUESTION: 
18. In addition to a letter from our bonding company demonstrating the contractor's bonding
capacity, RFP page 24 of 258 indicates that "the offeror shall provide a Bid Guarantee, as 
required by NFAS 5252.228-9302."  What project value shall be used as the basis for the Bid 
Guarantee? 

RESPONSE: 5252.228-9302 references FAR 52.228-1 -  Please check page #77,52.228-1 (c) 20 
percent of the bid price or $3,000,000.00 whichever is less. 

QUESTION: 
19. It appears the RFP requires we submit a Bid Bond with the proposal response. What amount
should the bid bond be based on? 

RESPONSE:  Please check page #77, 52.228-1 (c) 20 percent of the bid price or $3,000,000.00 
whichever is less. 

QUESTION: 
19. In Amendment 1, Section 03311A Magazine Wingwall Replacement Statement of Work,
Part 2 - Materials, 2.12 Protection Board, reference is made that "the protection board shall be 
three-dimensional, high impact resistant polymer board." It is also referenced in other places.  In 
what part of a Wingwall would Protection Board be used? 

RESPONSE:  Between the backfill and the concrete, and as per manufactures instructions. 

QUESTION: 
20. In the Sample Project SOW, 2.1.5 Building #452, item L states that the contractor is to prep
and paint the existing metal doors of the building; there are 4 sets of double doors in the existing 
building.  Item M states that the contractor is to prep and paint metal doors at each end of the 
building; there are 2 sets of double doors in the building, one on each end.  Please clarify 
whether ALL existing doors are to be prepped and painted, or just the doors at each end of the 
building. 
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RESPONSE:  All doors are to be prepped, and painted. Please identify elins and quantities used 
to cover the four sets of doors on the dock in paragraph "L", and identify elins and quantities 
used to cover the set of doors on each end of the building in paragraph "M". 

QUESTION: 
21. In Amendment 2, Questions and Answers, the responses to Questions #3 and #8, refer to
"Amendment 0003."  Is there an Amendment 0003, and if so, when will it be released? 

RESPONSE:  Questions #3 and #8 are corrected to read: refer to Amendment 0002 
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